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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
"Katherine Harris .
Secretary of State S=ChD ‘.f;,'f OF STATE

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS TALIAMASSES  ELORIDA

CORPORATION & ;
REINSTATEMENT

DOCUMENT # P(01000091243

1. Corporation Name

Skill Staff Employment and Training Center, Inc.

2. Principal Ofiice Address 3. Malling Office Address ) 1 I.XUE;I,J'DB_.. 18’34_...[322 *#1 Sﬂ . ﬂﬂ ,
5700 North Davis Highway 5700 North Davis Highway :
Suite, Apt. #, etc. Suite, Apl. #, etc,
Sulte 7 Sutte 7 4 D e 1™ 09/13/2001
City & State City & Slate
Pensacola, FL ' Pensacola, FL 8. FEINMOE Lo 40646 |_{Apoliad For
Zip Country ! 2 Country i oL snoiicable

P A
32503-2057 | United States 32503-2057 | United States 6. CERTIFICATE OF STATUS D':SIREDD SB.73 Additional Fee required

fora Certlhcate of Status

7. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

nem William J. Green

Sireet Address (P.0. Box Number is Not Acceptable)

4300 Bayou Boulevard

Suite, Apt. #, Etc.
Suite 13
City pensacola State Zip Code
' FL| 32503-2671
B. |, being appointegsthe registered agent of the atyveYiamed corporation, am familiar with and accept the obligations of seclion 607.0505 or 617.0503, F.S.
Signature of
Registerad Agent Date JUIV 9‘ 2003
: | HEGISTERED AGENT MUST SIGN
9. Names and Street Addresses of Each Officer and/or Director (Florida nonprofit corporations must list at least 3 directors)
. Name of ' Street Address of Each . ,
Tiles Officers and/for Directors Officer and/or Director City / Staie / Zip
D/P | Stephanie Reger 5700 N. Davis Hwy. - Suite 7 Pensacola, FL. 32503-2057

10. | certify that | am an officer or director or the receiver or truslee empowerad to execute this application as provided for in chapter 607 or 617, F.S. | further certify that when filing
this reinstatement application, the reason for dissolution has been eliminated, the corporate name satisfies the requirements of section §07.0401 or 17.0401, F.S., that all fees
owed by the corporation have been paid and the names of individuals listed an this form do not qualify for an exemption under section 119.07(3)(i), F.S. The infarmation indicated
on this application is frue and accurate, and my signature shalt have the same legal effect as if made under oath.

SIGNATURE: _S’itbhw?nom : '7’10]05 (850) 478-7450

SIGNATURE AND TYPED OR PRINTED NAME OF SIdNING OFFICER OR DIRECTOR Date Daytime Phone #

7"

CR2E081 (9/01)



... McDoNALD, FLEMING, MOORHEAD, FERGUSON,

GREEN, SMITH, BLANKENSHIP & HEATH, LLP
. ATTORNEYS AT LawW
4300 BAYOU BOULEVARD, SUITE 13
PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32503-2671

SIZANNE BLANKENSHIP TELEPHONE (850) 477-0660 ‘ OF COUNSEL.

Also Admitted in Alabama FACSIMILE (850) 479-8325 MICHAEL L. FERGUSON
EDWARD P. FLEMING www._pensacolalaw.com Brigadier General, U.5. Army (Ret.)
WILLIAM J. GREEN Alse Admitted in the District of Columbia

R. TODD HARRIS
ROBERT N. HEATH, JR.
Board Certified Civil Trial Advocate
Beard Cerified Civil Trial Lawyer
BELINDA B. de KOZAN
BRUCE A, MCDONALD
STEPHEN R. MOORHEAD
Board Certified Real Estate Lawyer
B. KRISTIAN W. RASMUSSEN, III REPLY TQO: WILLIAM I. GREEN

J. D. SMITH wjgreen{@pensacolataw, com

Board Certified Business Litigation Lawyer
November 3, 2003

Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 -
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re:  Skill Staffing Employment and Training Center, Inc.
Our File No. WJ(-01-0219

Dear Madam:

Enclosed is the Corporation Reinstatement for Skill Staff Employment and Training
Center, Inc., along with our trust check in the amount of $150.00 for the additional reinstatement
fee for the above-referenced corporation. Please reinstate this corporation immediately and note
the correct address for the corporation of 5700 North Davis Highway, Suite 7, Pensacola,
Florida. Our delayed response to your request for additional funds was due to the fact that
neither this office nor my corporate client received your July 13, 2003 correspondence.
Apparently your correspondence was sent to 6603 Chicago Avenue, Pensacola, Florida, which ts
the old address for this corporation.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me. Thank you for your
assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

William J. Green ﬁ :

WIG/dcp
Enclosures



